

# Justin Keating

VIDEO EDITOR & MOTION GRAPHICS

## Profile

A highly creative, motivated Video Editor with an established career encompassing broadcast, corporate and online media. Since graduating from Goldsmiths College, I have worked with companies such as Channel 5, Emirates, Camelot and Bear Grylls. Proficient with Adobe Premiere and After Effects, I also have experience with additional post-production applications.

## Employment History

### Video Editor (Freelance), Various, London

JUNE 2020 – PRESENT

Video Editing and Motion Graphics for a range of companies. These included *Bear Grylls*, *Brave Bison*, *The National Lottery* and *Interior Design Masters*.

### Senior Video Editor, Diagonal View, London

JUNE 2016 – FEBRUARY 2020

Senior Video Editor at *Diagonal View*, a subsidiary of *Sky Media* which focused entirely on Youtube production. As well as regularly producing content for a wide range of Youtube channels, I also mentored Junior Video Editors and assisted the Head of Post-Production in maintaining best practice.

### Video Editor (Freelance), Various, London

JULY 2012 – MAY 2016

Video Editing and Motion Graphics for various companies. Clients included *Channel 5*, *Diagonal View*, *Short Form Film Company* and *Red Shark*.

### Video Editor, MacMillan Adam, Dubai

JUNE 2011 – JUNE 2012

Video Editor and Motion Graphics at *MacMillan Adam*, a corporate production company based in Dubai, UAE. The company provided me with a year-long employment visa. Primary clients included airline operator *Emirates* and telecoms provider *Du*.

### Video Editor, Channel 5/Portland TV, London

JANUARY 2009 – MAY 2011

Video Editor and Motion Graphics for commercials, programmes and programme re-versioning. I initially worked for *Portland TV*, but when parent company *Northern & Shell* purchased *Channel 5*, the two merged. I was fortunate enough to work on content across both companies. For *Portland TV*, I edited commercials for the company's print brands (*OK*, *New Look*, *Daily Express*, etc.). For *Channel 5*, I edited episodes of *The Health Lottery* and reversioned U.S. programmes for UK broadcast.

### Junior Video Editor, Elephant, Perth, Australia

MAY 2007 – DECEMBER 2008

Junior Video Editor at *Elephant*, a media production company based in Perth, Western Australia. The company provided me with a two year employment visa. *Elephant* focused on producing corporate work for the resource and mining industry. Clients included *Premier Coal*, *Rio Tinto* and *TransPerth*.

### Junior Video Editor, Enteraction TV, London

## Details

07722314767

[mrjustinkeating@gmail.com](mailto:mrjustinkeating@gmail.com)

## Links

[justinkeating.net](http://justinkeating.net)

JUNE 2004 – APRIL 2007

Junior Video Editor at Thomas Cook TV. Whilst here, I edited broadcast short-form segments for presenter-led content and assisted the Post-Production team with media management.

## Education

**Media and Communications Ba 2.1, Goldsmiths College, University of London, City of London**

JULY 2002 – SEPTEMBER 2005

## Courses

**Broadcasting Compliance Training, Ravensbourne University London**

DECEMBER 2012 – DECEMBER 2012

**Colour Grading and Finishing with Kevin Shaw, London Film School**

OCTOBER 2012 – OCTOBER 2012

**FCPX & Premiere Pro with Larry Jordan, Ravensbourne University London**

NOVEMBER 2014 – NOVEMBER 2014

**After Effects Intermediate, Soho Editors**

JANUARY 2009 – JANUARY 2009